House No. 75, Ministerial Estate, Opp. Fatima Shema Quarters, Phone: **08035386320**

Katsina, Katsina State.

Email: belloida84@gmail.com

Bello Hamisu Ida

Personal Information

Date of Birth: 18 May, 1988

Nationality: Nigeria

State of Origin: Katsina

Languages spoken: Hausa and English

Gender: Male

Marital Status: Married

Objective

I am creative writer, Hausa/Fulani – English Translator, Typist with vast experience and a stable personality capable of delivering the expected target objectives at optimum level under intense pressure. I intend to offer my skills in service delivering at various capacities to the general development of humanity.

Education

Umaru Musa Yar'adua University, Katsina, Katsina State

15 Jan, 2011 - 25 Nov, 2016

B.A - Bachelor of Art in English

Federal College of Education, Katsina, Katsina State

11 Feb, 2003 - 24 Aug, 2007

- Social Studies (National Certificate in Education)

NIV Internet Cafe, Katsina, Katsina State

21 Feb, 2008 - 24 Aug, 2009

- Diploma in Computer Applications (Miscrosoftword, Microsoft exel, Coreldraw, Internet Explorer and other applications)

Expart Academy International School

02 May, 2013 - 11 Nov, 2013

NECO - NECO

Government Rural Boarding Secondary School, Batagarawa, Katsina State

12 Nov, 1996 - 14 Nov, 2002

WASSCE - SSCE

Isa Kaita Quranic Model Primary School, Kofar Kaura, Katsina, Katsina State

23 Oct, 1991 - 12 Feb, 1996

FSLC - First School Leaving Certificate

Work Experience

Class Room Teaching - State Universal Basic Education,

Katsina Mar, 2009 – July, 2016

Translator - Radio Nigeria Companion Fm 104.5 Katsina

Research Thesis "Active and Passive Voices as a framework of Reported Speech.

July, 2016 – July 2017

Radio Story teller - Katsina Radio Services, Katsina

September 2017 – April 2018

Translator – Arewa News (<u>www.arewanews.org.ng</u>) January 2018 – March 2022

Igbo-Hausa-Yoruba translations 40 hours

April 2022– April 2022 (40 hours)

Twitter_Glossary Review
Total words Count: 10, 000
May 2022– July 2022 (11 days)

Transferedfix Translate: Total words count: 17,106

June 2022– June 2022 (12 days)

Google translate: 14,350 words (8 files) + 518 words (transferred file) total:14, 868 words

July 2022– July 2022 (8 days)

Transfarex, google tools, Transform Editor, XTM Cloud,

SDL Trados, Wordfast, OmegaT, Multicorpora, Across,

Transit, LingoTek, J-CAT, IBM-CAT tool, Google Loft 2.0

Awards

Translation tools

First Winner of Aliyu Mohammed Research and Library Book prize 2018

(Novel: Sabo da Maza).

Second Winner of Naawa Literary Prize 2015 (Short Story: Matasa a Bangar Siyasa).

Pleasant Library and Book Club in Collaboration with Makarantar Malam Bambadiya, Certificate of Participation of Hausa Short Story Writing Workshop. (Short Story: Karambana ko ka ga

Dokin Sarki).

Skills

Ability to translate Hausa/Fulani to English, ability to teach pupils/Students various subject especially English, Hausa and Computer Science; Ability to use Computer Application such as, Microsoft word, Microsoft Power Point, Microsoft Excel, Corel Draw, Internet Explorer; Ability to type a document in high speed; Ability to Communicate and work in general team; Ability to write articles, stories and poems; Ability to tell stories; Ability to create and maintain blog; Ability to associate with various people.

Publications

- (Short 1. Gossiping publication goat story) online https://yourstoryclub.com/short-stories-for-kids/short-storychildren-gossiping-goat/index.html
- 2. Sabo Da Maza (Hausa Novel)
- 3. Hikimarka Jarinka (Hausa Short Stories)
- 4. Tarihin Bayajidda
- 5. Social Studies (Primary Curriculum) Book 4, 5 and 6
- 6. Ilimin Hausa (Primary Curriculum) Book 1,2,3,4,5 and 6
- 7. Islamic Studies (Primary Curriculum) Book 1,2,3,4,5 and 6
- 8. Others

Hobbies

Creative Writing, Reading

Referees

Senator Ibrahim Ida (CON) Dan Majen Katsina

No. 9 Kade Street, Off Aminu Kano Crescent, Wuse II, Abuja

Phone No.: 07063489284

Prof. Malumfashi Ibrahim

Department of Linguistics, Kaduna State University, Kaduna

Kaduna State.

Phone No.: 08035924022

Abashe Lawal

Supreme Court, Abuja Phone No.: 08034727028